
Economics/Minutes (4 May 07) 
 - 1 - 

 
 
 

 

SOUTH OF  MARKET  PROJECT  AREA COMMITTEE  

 1035 FOLSOM STREET •  SAN FRANCISCO, CA  •  94103 

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 • website: http://www.sompac.com 
Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency 

 

 
ECONOMICS, EMPLOYMENT & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE 

Thursday May 3, 2007 
6:00 PM 

 

 
Presiding Chair (6:06 PM)      
Marie Romero 
 
Chair’s Report (6:06 PM)  
 
Determination of Quorum (6:06 PM)  
Present: Marie Romero, Ingrid Aquino (/6:06 PM) and Raymon Smith 
 
Absent: Dipak Patel and Mark Swenson 
  
Staff: Karen Nolan  
 
Agency Staff: Cathy Pickering  
 
Guests: Andrew Harris 
 
Approval of Minutes (6:07 PM) 
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the April 2007 Economics, Employment & Business 
Development Committee.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 3  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Agenda Order (6:08 PM) 
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9 
Motion: “To approve the agenda order as is.” 
 
Vote:  Yes: 3  No: 0  Abstain: 0  Motion Passes 
 
Announcement of Next Economics Committee meeting 
Ms. Romero announced that the next Economics Committee meeting would be on 
Thursday, June 7th, 2007.  
 
 
 



Economics/Minutes (4 May 07) 
 - 2 - 

Agenda Item 6. Update on the Economic Revitalization Plan for Sixth Street by 
Tracy Everwine (6:09 PM) 
Ms. Pickering announced that Ms. Everwine could not attend tonight’s meeting and 
she would give the update on 6th Street activities. She stated that Urban Solutions 
continues to do great work in the marketing of 6th Street to potential businesses. Split 
Pea Production has recently opened and there is a great deal of interest in several 
spaces. Some of the types of businesses that have expressed interest are a gym, 
fashion store, produce market, catering service, several restaurants and a sports store. 
 
Ms. Romero wanted to know if there has been any interest in the retail space at the 
Bayanihan. Ms. Pickering stated that she thought a restaurant might be interested in 
the space, but, she recently learned that it was a produce market. Ms. Romero stated 
that the produce market decided against the space. Mr. Smith referred to the restaurant 
that is opening soon and wanted to know if they were applying for a liquor license. 
 
Mr. Harris introduced himself and stated that he and his partner are opening a 
restaurant called Rancho Parnassus on the corner of 6th and Minna Streets. It is on the 
ground floor of the Pontiac Hotel and will have the entrance on Minna Street. They are 
applying for a type 41 liquor license which will allow them to serve beer and wine with 
the food. They plan on being open from 7:00 AM until midnight and will serve specialty 
coffees, soups, sandwiches and other café types of food. Mr. Smith wanted to know if 
Mr. Harris were here tonight just to notify the PAC of the business. Mr. Harris 
responded that Mr. Grisso suggested that they give a presentation to the Economics 
Committee in June and he wanted to attend tonight to observe the meeting. 
 
Agenda Item 7. Update on the Alley Streetscape Improvements by Mike Grisso 
(6:16 PM) 
Ms. Pickering announced that work has not yet begun on the alley streetscape 
improvements. She stated that they would be having several community and public 
meetings as well as the day long charette before anything could begin. Ms. Pickering 
stated that the scope of work everyone received in their packets last month was 
approved by the Commission so the project will move forward. 
 
Agenda Item 8. Update on the Marketing of Sixth Street by Mike Grisso (6:18 PM) 
Ms. Pickering announced that the Agency is in the process of putting together the 
second marketing brochure with updates of what is happening on 6th Street. Mr. Smith 
stated that he noticed the current brochure is not quite up to date. He pointed out that it 
is showing a picture of the old Bessie Carmichael School and the new school and park 
have both been complete for some time now. Ms. Pickering stated that those pictures 
have been updated in the new brochure. She suggested that members review the 
current brochure and mark down any corrections. She will take them with her to the 
meeting next week. 
 
Ms. Pickering stated that CB Richard Ellis, the commercial real estate company that is 
assisting with the brochure, has received many inquiries with regard to businesses on 6th 
Street. The brochure tries to bring home the point that 6th Street is the gateway to the 
city and is within walking distance to so much. Mr. Smith suggested that the next 
brochure include pictures of the new 6th Street. 
 
Ms. Aquino wanted to know when the Credit Union that is supposed to be located on 
the ground floor of the Plaza Apartments is scheduled to open. Ms. Pickering stated 



Economics/Minutes (4 May 07) 
 - 3 - 

that the opening of the Credit Union is imminent and would be opening very soon. Ms. 
Romero referred back to the brochure and stated that her business, Arkipalego Books is 
showing the wrong address. Ms. Pickering requested members review the brochure 
carefully and get any corrections to her. Mr. Smith referred to the list of businesses on 
the back of the brochure and suggested that they list the location of each business as 
well. He stated that he would like for the Economics Committee to review the next 
brochure before it is printed. Ms. Pickering stated that this would be possible. She 
pointed out that the brochure is shown on CB Richard Ellis’ website and is getting quite a 
bit of interest from businesses that are interested in coming to 6th Street.  
 
Agenda Item 9. Committee Member Announcements (6:20 PM)  
Mr. Smith announced that the Housing Committee will meet on Monday and there would 
be a hearing for Club Six at the Entertainment Commission on June 6th. 
 
Mr. Smith announced that he attended several community meetings and he is more 
convinced that SOMPAC must get involved and organize the community. They must 
work more with the police department and DPT to coordinate information to the 
community as well as reporting information from the community to the police. 
 
Ms. Aquino announced that the HS & HS Committee would meet on Tuesday, May 8th 
at 12:00 noon. Ms. Pickering stated that this would be a good time to bring issues to 
Captain O’Leary’s attention. 
 
Public Comment (6:26 PM) 
Mr. Harris referred to Rancho Parnassus, the café he and his partner are opening at 6th 
and Minna Streets and stated that besides the food and drinks that they would serve, 
they would also be providing free digital/video IMAC terminals. The entrance for the café 
will be on Minna Street and they are hoping to have outdoor dining once the alley 
streetscape improvements are complete. Ms. Aquino wanted to know if Mr. Harris was 
aware that 6th and Minna Streets has a huge drug trade and that this area is used as a 
public restroom on a daily basis. Mr. Harris stated that he is aware of this and hopes 
that with the opening of the restaurant things will begin to change in this area. Ms. 
Romero wanted to know when Rancho Parnassus would be opening. Mr. Harris stated 
that they hope to receive approval to open next month and to be open for business in 
July. They eventually would like to open the basement as a second phase of the café, 
but this will take some time as there is a lot of work to do. 
 
Meeting Ends (6:32 PM) 
 

 

 
Marie Romero 
       Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


